# MINUTES OF A REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE TOWN OF LAKE LURE, N.C. JULY 9. 1974

The regular meeting of the Board of Commissioners was held in the Town Hall on July 9, 1974. In the absence of Mayor Paul Wilson, the meeting was called to order by Commissioner Don Cothran at 7:35 P.M.

The minutes of the last meeting were read, and Mr,Bell asked that the following names go on record as having objected to the Golden Eagle Rides being located in Lake Lure; Mr. & Mrs. Joe Bell, Mr. & Mrs. Ken Calhoun, and Mrs. Helen Nelon.

Mr. Bell acting as spokesman for some of the townspeople who objected to the rides being in Lake Lure, read a list of things they were opposed to:

- 1. The manner in which the rides were brought in.
- 2. Police cars being used for private use.
- 3 Wearing police uniforms in The Town Hall.

At this point Mr. Bell asked that the two Volunteer Policemen resign. After discussion support was shown for the Volunteer Police Officers and the subject was dropped.

Mr. Cothran explained that although criticism of the venture was expressed at a prior meeting, much support had been shown and this was the only opportunity to get the rides at this time. This was the reason he requested that they come. Mr. Cothran made a motion he ask them to leave the next morning and the motion was seconded by Jim Nance. The vote was unanimous.

Mr. Strangward asked if the lake couldn't be brought down as low as had been in the past, for repairs to boathouses, walls, etc. He also requested that the commissioners consider, passage of a State Legislation, topass a bill authorizing all tax payers in the city limits to vote on all community affairs. Both Mr. Cothran and Mr. Nance said they would be happy to consider it subject to research by Mr. Nesbitt, the Town Attorney.

Mrs. Bell asked if we could have a meeting, something apart from the regular business meeting, every other month, to discuss indivual problems.

Mrs. Calhoun asked that Stephen Pinker be allowed back into the Junior Police. Mr. Cothran said it would be alright to invite him back.

Mr. Cothran asked Claude Nelon if he would assist in the Junior Police program and Mr. Nelon agreed to do so.

Commissioner Cothran made a motion that the Town consider Life Insurance and Hospitalization for the two policemen. The initial fee of \$50.00 per officer and one half the monthly payments to be paid by the Town, the motion was seconded by Jim Nance. The vote was unanimous.

Motion was made by Don Cothran and seconded by Jim Nance to pay the Auditors Fee for the Electric Power Facility audit.

There being no other business the meeting was adjourned at 10:45 P.M. O'clock.

layor

Commissioner

Commissioner

#### STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA

#### COUNTY OF RUTHERFORD

## RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE TOWN OF LAKE LURE, NORTH CAROLINA

The Board of Commissioners of the Town of Lake Lure, North Carolina, at its regular meeting of July 13, 1974, adopted the following Preamble and Resolution:

- 1. WHEREAS the General Assembly of North Carolina has seen fit by General Statute 160 (a) 77-78 to require all Municipalities to codify and publish their City Ordinances.
- 2. WHEREAS, it is the wish of the Town to comply with said mandate from the General Assembly.
- 3. WHEREAS, all of the Ordinances of the Town of Lake Lure have been reviewed and the same have been rewritten and amended and new Ordinances adopted, and the same have been codified and placed in an Ordinance Book which will comply with the standards set out by the General Assembly.
- 4. WHEREAS, the Ordinances as set out in the aforesaid Ordinance Book may be at variance with the Ordinance as originally adopted in prior years or new Ordinances may be added which have not heretofore been acted upon.
- 5. WHEREAS, it is understood that these variances were necessary in order to codify and condense the ordinances passed by the Town of Lake Lure during its existence so that said Ordinance Book would comply with the mandate from the General Assembly.

## NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED AS FOLLOWS:

1. The Ordinances attached hereto are hereby adopted in their entirety by the Town of Lake Lure.

- 2. All Ordinances which were passed in prior years but which were not included herein are hereby expressly repealed.
- 3. All Ordinances which have been altered or amended shall hereinafter become officially amended or altered pursuant to the Ordinance attached hereto.
- 4. Any Ordinance which appears in the attached documents which have not heretofore been enacted are hereby ratified and adopted by the Town of Lake Lure.
- 5. That the Ordinances attached hereto shall become the official ordinances of the Town of Lake Lure and they shall comprise the entire code of ordinances, subject to change hereafter, of the Town of Lake Lure.
  - 6. That all conflicting ordinances are hereby repealed.

Mayor

Commissioner

Commissioner

#### STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA

#### COUNTY OF RUTHERFORD

## RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE TOWN OF LAKE LURE, N. C.

The Board of Commissioners of the Town of Lake Lure, North Carolina, at its regular meeting of July 13, 1974, adopted the following Preamble and Resolution:

- 1. WHEREAS, the Town of Lake Lure is at present without fire protection.
- 2. WHEREAS, it is desirable and in the public interest that fire protection be afforded the Town of Lake Lure and its residents therein.
- 3. WHEREAS, the General Assembly of North Carolina has authorized disbursements of funds for fire protection.
- 4. WHEREAS, the Hickory Nut Gorge Volunteer Fire Department is now in existance and in close proximity to the Town of Lake Lure.
- 5. WHEREAS, they can provide suitable fire protection services to the Town of Lake Lure at less expense than would be required, that should the Town of Lake Lure provide its own fire protection services.
- 6. WHEREAS, The Hickory Nut Gorge Volunteer Fire Department has in former meetings agreed to provide fire protection for the Town of Lake Lure and its residents for the fiscal year 1974-75 for the amount of \$1.500.00.

## NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED AS FOLLOWS:

- 1. The Mayor, Paul Wilson, is hereby authorized and instructed to enter into an agreement with the Hickory Nut Gorge Volunteer Fire Department whereby fire protection will be afforded the Town of Lake Lure for the fiscal year 1974-75.
- 2. That \$1,500.00 be paid to the Hickory Nut Gorge Volunteer Fire Department for the aforementioned services.

Commissioner

Commissioner